
             
              

            

 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: March 23, 2021 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2019 McCourtney Road 

Landfill Leachate Management Improvements  
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The contract impacted the Fiscal Year 2019/20 and 2020/21 Solid Waste Western 
Budgets.  There was no impact to the County’s General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: The project consisted of procuring and installing four, 15,000-gallon 
polyethylene aboveground storage tanks, construction of new tank pad, and procurement and 
installation of a new backup leachate transfer pump. On September 24, 2019, the Board of 
Supervisors adopted Resolution 19-527, awarding a contract with Deschaine Enterprises, Inc., for 
the McCourtney Road Landfill Leachate Management Improvement project in the amount of 
$390,000.00, plus a 10% contingency of $39,000.00, for a total of $429,000.00.  The project has 
been completed for a final cost as follows: 
 

FINAL COST 
 Contract Items $ 390,000.00 
 Change Orders                                                            $     2,388.79 
 TOTAL $ 392,388.78 
 
 
 
Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager 
 
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works 
 
Submittal Date: February 25, 2021 
 
Revision Date:  March 5, 2021 
 
 

Mali LaGoe 
Acting Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Director of Public Works 
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